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To: Mayor and Town Council 
  
From:  Stuart Blasingame, Fire Chief  
  
Through: Ron K. Patterson, Interim Town Manager 
  
Re:  Medical City of Plano, Medical Control/Continuing Education Agreement 

 
Town Council Meeting – October 11, 2022  

 
 

Agenda Item:  

Consider and act upon approving an agreement with Medical Center of Plano for Medical Control 
and Continuing Education Services; and authorizing the Interim Town Manager to execute the 
same.   

 

Description of Agenda Item: 

The Fire Department entered in an annual agreement in 2019 with Medical Center of Plano for 
Medical Control and EMS Continuing Education. This is the annual updated agreement which 
reflects the additional number of personnel and provides an increase in Medical Director hours to 
provide medical direction for those new personnel through the course of the year.  

 

Budget Impact:  

The annual cost of services is $83,250.00 and the increase was budgeted in the FY22/23 budget. 
The services will be funded from account 100-5480-30-01. 

 

Legal Obligations and Review: 

The Town Attorney has reviewed this document as to form and legality.   

 

Attached Documents: 

1. Agreement – Fee Structure 

 

Town Staff Recommendation: 

Staff recommends approving an agreement with Medical Center of Plano for Medical Control and 
Continuing Education Services; and authorizing the Interim Town Manager to execute the same.   

 

Proposed Motion:  

I move to approve an agreement with Medical Center of Plano for Medical Control and Continuing 
Education Services; and authorizing the Interim Town Manager to execute the same.     

 

 
Prosper is a place where everyone matters. 

 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 


